

BYLAWS OF THE
STRATEGIC AIR COMMAND
AIRBORNE COMMAND AND CONTROL ASSOCIATION

1. Bylaws:

- 1.1 The Bylaws are the rules by which the Strategic Air Command Airborne Command Control Association (SAC/ACCA) will operate. The Bylaws prescribe how meetings are to be held, the powers and duties of the Board of Directors space (the Board) and the duties of the officers of the Corporation.

2. Membership Meetings:

- 2.1 Membership meetings shall be held at times determined by the Board, during reunions held approximately every twenty-four months, for the purpose of electing directors and transacting other business.
- 2.2 A quorum at the Membership meeting shall be those Members in good standing attending the meeting and entitled to cast votes.
- 2.3 The president or his/her designate shall chair the meeting. The order of business, as far as practical, shall be:
- 2.3.1 Proof of the meeting.
 - 2.3.2 Reading and disposal of any minutes which require action.
 - 2.3.3 Reports by officers and/or Committees.
 - 2.3.4 Election of the Board.
 - 2.3.5 Unfinished business.
 - 2.3.6 New business.
 - 2.3.7 Adjournment.

3. Directors:

- 3.1 Management of the affairs of the sac shall be performed by the Board of not less than five; consisting of the President Emeritus, President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer.
- 3.2 Election of Directors shall be held at the Membership business meeting

BYLAWS OF THE
STRATEGIC AIR COMMAND
AIRBORNE COMMAND AND CONTROL ASSOCIATION

- 3.3 The term of office of each Director shall extend until the next business meeting except for the President Emeritus who serves for life.
- 3.4 Meetings of the Board may be held at such time in place and as shall be determined by a majority of the Board. Notice of such meetings shall be given to each Director at least thirty of the days prior to the day selected for the meeting. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the president and must be called by the Secretary at the request of three or more directors, with the same provisions for notice as above.
- 3.5 A quorum at Directors meetings shall consist of a majority of the Board.
- 3.6 The President shall preside at directors meetings, with the Vice President presiding in the absence of the president.
- 3.7 The Board shall provide for the publication of an Association newsletter, at least three times per calendar year, if possible. It is desirable that the Editor of the newsletter be a member of the Board.

4. **Powers and Duties of the Association:**

- 4.1 The powers and duties of the Association, existing under the Articles of Incorporation and these Bylaws shall be exercised exclusively by the Board of Directors.

5. **Officers:**

- 5.1 The Board may, from time to time, like other such officers and may designate their powers and duties, as they may deem necessary to conduct the affairs of the association.
- 5.2 The President:
- a. Shall have all of the powers and duties usually vested in the office of the president of an association, including, but not limited to, the power to appoint

BYLAWS OF THE
STRATEGIC AIR COMMAND
AIRBORNE COMMAND AND CONTROL ASSOCIATION

committees, as he/she shall deem appropriate, to assist in the conduct of affairs of the association.

- b. May appoint a replacement with the consent of a quorum of the Board, if that electing officer resigns or is unable to continue his/her duties between Reunion business meetings.
- c. Shall be the alternate signer on the association checking account in absence or incapacitation the Treasurer.

5.3 In the absence or disability of the President, the Vice President shall exercise the powers and perform the duties of the President. The Vice President shall assist the President generally and may exercise other such powers and perform such duties as shall be prescribed by the Board.

5.4 The Secretary shall keep minutes of all proceedings of Directors in Membership meetings, shall serve such notices as required by these Bylaws, and shall maintain the records of the Association, except those of the Treasurer.

6. **Dues:**

Dues are the Association are based on a calendar year.

(These Bylaws of the Strategic Air Command Airborne Command Control Association, as amended, were adopted at a membership meeting held at the St. Louis Airport Renaissance Hotel, St. Louis MO, on the twelfth day of October 2002.)

President Emeritus _____

President _____

Vice President _____

Secretary _____

Treasurer _____

Bylaws Revision

CURRENT WORDING:

Section 5.3, "In the absence or disability of the President, the Vice President shall exercise the powers and perform the duties of the President. The Vice President shall assist the President generally and may exercise other such powers and perform such duties as shall be prescribed by the Board."

PROPOSED REVISION:

Section 5:3, The Vice President:

- a. In the absence or disability of the President, shall exercise the powers and perform the duties of the President.
- b. Shall assist the President generally and may exercise other such powers and perform such duties as shall be prescribed by the Board.
- c. Shall ascend to the position of President upon receipt of a letter of resignation from the President and its approval by a quorum of the Board.

Approved at the SAC ACCA Business Meeting, Saturday, October 18, 2008, Dayton, Ohio.

James M. Dart, President

Wilton O. Curtis, Secretary